# Marsh Lake Local Advisory Council Regular Meeting, August 9, 2023 Unapproved Minutes

#### 1. Call To Order.

The Regular Meeting of August 9, 2023 was called to order at 7:03 p.m.

#### 1A. Roll Call.

Present were Joanne Johnson, Walter Latour, and Erik Pinkerton. Absent with regrets was Blair Corley and Lisa Vollans-Leduc.

## 2. Adoption Of Agenda.

#### Motion # 1

Motion THAT the agenda be adopted with the removal of 4.a. Moved by Erik Pinkerton, Seconded by Joanne Johnson.

Vote: Unanimous. Motion # 1 Carried.

## 3. Adoption Of Previous Meeting Minutes.

Minutes of the July 12, 2023 meeting were read.

#### Motion # 2.

Motion THAT the minutes be accepted as read.

Moved by Joanne Johnson, Seconded by Erik Pinkerton.

Vote: 3 in favour.

Motio

Motion # 2 Carried.

## 4. Guest Speakers and Public Discussions.

4.a. MLA John Streicker unable to attend.

4.b. Introduction of Riel Allain, new Community Advisor for Marsh Lake. Allain reported that the public meeting to discuss the recommendations of the water level committee with YG will be set up. Brush and tree clearing along Doehle Drive and south Judas Creek Drive has been reduced to 5 meters. There is no timeline for completion.

## 5. Report From the Chair & Correspondence.

Chair Latour reported the LAC Forum to be held October 27 and 28. Council will attend with the exception of Vollans-Leduc who will be away.

Questions about this summer's problem bears came up and Council agreed to invite someone from Yukon Conservation to attend the September meeting to discuss and report on cages and where they are set up and how effective they were.

#### Motion #3.

Motion THAT Council invite Yukon Conservation to report on bears and usage of cages to trap sows and cubs. Who do residents call to find the results?

Moved by Joanne Johnson, Seconded by Erik Pinkerton.

Vote: 3 in favour. Motion # 3 Carried.

#### 6. Committee Reports.

**6.a. AYC:** sent copies of responses from Community Affairs Minister Mostyn concerting mitigation after disasters.

**6.b. Marsh Lake Community Society:** Newsletter day has been changed to Fridays so any information will need to be submitted by the day before. Lack of a tv to connect to zoom for this meeting was overlooked by centre staff. Will remind them of the need for proper equipment at meetings.

## 6.c. Marsh Lake Emergency Services Society: report on call outs.

**6.d. Marsh Lake Solid Waste Management Facility:** Raven Recycling has informed the public that soft plastics cannot be recycled and are waste. If soft plastics are mixed with hard, it will be considered contaminated. More information about this should be given to the community centre for placement in the newsletter. The transfer station should also be informing the public about the change.

## 7. Old Business.

Questions for the new Community Advisor: Marsh Lake Land Use Planning and where it is at. Left over sandbags, should they be picked up or disposed of.

Army Beach lake access trails should be brought back to the forefront after two years of floods.

## 8. New Business and Question Period.

The discussion concerning water access for fire trucks will be moved to next meeting.

# 9. Adjournment.

Next meeting will be September 13, 2023.

Chair Latour adjourned the meeting at 8:04 p.m.